MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM

m Property Name: _Darnestown Historic District

NR Eligible: yes
oY

Inventory Number: _ M: 24-19

Address: Various City:

Zip Code:

County: Montgomery

USGS Topographic Map: _Seneca

Owner: Is the property being evaluated a district? X yes
Tax Parcel Number: Tax Map Number: Tax Account ID Number:

Project: _ Sprint PCS telecommunications facility Agency: FCC

Sitevisitby MHT staff: _X no __ yes Name: Date:

Is the property is located within a historic district? X yes

o

If the property is within a district
NR-listed district___yes  Eligible district____yes

Preparer's Recommendation: Contributing resource___yes no

District Inventory Number: M=24=49
Name of District:

L Historic Distsiet

Non-coniributing but eligible in another context yes

If the property is not within a district (or the property is a district, Preparer's Recommendation: Eligible ves _ X mno

A B C D

Documentation on the property/district is presented in
7" Determination of Eligibility and Effects report on file with MHT

Criteria: Considerations:;

B

A c

D

E F

G None

Descéption of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

The Démestown Historic District once was a rural area with approximately forty-one contributing and non-contributing buildings. The Historic District first was
surveyed in 1973 and again in 1983. In November 1983, the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission evaluated the Darnestown Historic District
and found that the district did not meet any of the Criteria for designation of historic sites or districts as published in the County’s Historic Preservation

Ordinance. Individual properties within the formerly described district were found in other studies to be significant despite the overall diminishment ofthe
district’s integrity.

In 1983, the Darnestown Historic District was evaluated for inclusion in Montgomery County’s Master Plan for Historic Preservation. According to the lefter
sent by the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission to the chair of the Montgomery County Planning Board, "Most of the buildings had been
greatly altered and because there were areas of similar historical and cultural significance in the County which are more intact, Darnestown does not meet any of
the criteria of the Ordinance.” ‘

Since Montgomery County’s 1983 review of the Damestown Historic District, the district continued to undergo steady deterioration throngh the alteration of
buildings and the demolition of others (Figure 3). Encroachment by several large planned unit developments has greatly altered the community’s setting and
some of the villages most historically significant buildings -~ the Hoskinson House (M: 24-19/2), Griffith House (M: 24-19/3), and the Ann Wells House (M:
24-19/4) - all have been demolished. Also demolished (shortly affer it was surveyed) was the Esworthy Garage property (M: 24-34).
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1. Athey House, 14001 Damestown Road. Demolished

2. Esworthy Garage (MIHP No. M:24-34), 14011 Darnestown Road. Demolished.

3. Griffith/Esworthy House, 14011 Darnestown Road. Demolished,

4. Wells/Carter House (MIHP No. M:24-19/4), 1401 5 Darnestown Road. Demolished,
5. Hoskinson House (MIHP No. M:24-19/2), 14035 Damestown Road. Demolished,
6. Mulican/Windsor House, 14101 Damestown Road. Demolished.

7. Arthur Beall House, 14111 Darmnestown Road. Demolished.

8. Jarboe House, 14129 Damestown Road. Demolished.

9. Davis House, 14139 Darnestown Road. Demolished.

NRHP Eligible Properties
10. Kelley House (MIHP No. M:24-38), 14151 Damestown Road. NRHP Eligible. Separate DoE form completed.

11. Zimmerman House (MIHP No. M:24-39), 14200 Seneca Road. NRHP Eligible. Separate DoE form completed.
12. Darnestown Presbyterian Church (MIHP No. M:24-19/1). NRHP Eligible.
NRHP Not Eligible Properties

13. Purdum House, 14120 Darnestown Road. This property consists of 2 house built in ca. 1888 and a modern garage/commercial building. The house is a 2.5~
story rectangular building constructed on a brick foundation. The original block is two bays wide by one bay deep hall and parlor house. The building has a three
bay porch on its principal (north) fagade. The shed porch roof is supported by Tuscan columns. There is a central interior brick chimney. Buildings in the
original block are 2/2 double hung wood sashes (with metal storm windows). The building is clad by vinyl siding and the side-gabled roofis clad by standing
seam metal. There are several additions to the house. The earliest is 2 one-story rear (south) shed roof addition. There also is a one-story “family room™ addition
to the west side that includes an exterior brick chimney. There is another one-story addition to the east fagade. To the rear (south) of the house, there is a large
wood frame garage/storage building. The house and rear building at during the 1980s were used by the Seneca Fence Company. Built by James T. Purdum in
ca. 1888, the house remained in the Purdun familty until 1978. Purdum does not appear in any of the existing narratives of Damnestown, except as the builder of
the house at 14120 Darnestown Road. The property -- once described as a "most contributing structure" to the former Darnestown Historic District -- appears to
retain little integrity of construction, materials, design, and workmanship. The farmhouse is an unremarkable example of late nineteenth century vernacular
architecture that has been altered through multiple additions. The Purdum House does not appear to be ¢ligible for listing in the National Register of Historic
Places under Criterion C for its architecture. The property furthermore does not appear to have any associative significance and does not appear to be eligible for
' listing in the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria A or B.

14, Jett House, 14147 Darnestown Road. This 2.5-story house was built in 1935. & has multiple side and rear additions and was described in the 1987
Damestown Historic District Implementation Plan as 2 "non-contributing structure."

13. Baker House, 14143 (14139) Damestown Road. This 1.5 story front gabled frame vernacular building is abandoned. Built in the 1920s, according to the
1987 Darnestown Historic District Implementation Plan, this property is an unremarkable example of early twentieth century vernacular architecture.

16. Offutt House, 14010 Damestown Road. This 1.5-story frame vernacular house was built in 1929, This property is an unremarkable example of carly
twentieth century vernacular architecture with alterations (windows, siding) and additions that diminish its integrity.

17. Howard/Galley House, 13920 Darnestown Road. This house was built in 1895, It has undergone several alterations, including the construction of the rear
addition in 1929. Originally clad by wood siding, the house in 1983 was dad by bricktex; currently it has vinyl siding. According to the MIHP Darnestown
Historic District form, in 1983, there was a "small semi-circular window in the front gable"; currently, the cross gable infill is imbricated shingles. There also is 2
new two-bay garage attached to the west side of the house by a covered walkway.

18. Green House, 13912 Darnestown Road. This two-story house was built in ca. 1895. Constructed on a stone foundation, the frame vernacular building
measures two bays by two bays. The house has 1/1 DHS windows and is clad by a brick veneer (front/north fagade) and aluminum siding. According to the 1987
Darmestown Historic District Implementation Plan, this property was described as a "non-contributing structure.” This property lacks associational significance
and integrity of materials, construction, and design,

19. Pollen House, 13908 Darnestown Road. This property is a 1.5-story wood frame bungaloid house built ca. 1920-1925. The square plan building has an
enclosed front (north) entry porch obscuring the building's original fenestration. The house has a pyramidal roof with a front-facing hip dormer. Windows inthe
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house are 1/1 DHS; the building is clad by metal siding and the roof is clad by composition shingles. According to the 1987 Darnestown Historic District
Irmplementation Plan, “This structure probably built in the 1920s has had a large glassed in front porch added to the front of the structure. As such, its visual
appearance masks the age of this house. It is a non-contributing structure.” This property lacks associational significance and integrity of materials, construction,
and design.

20. Beall/Ives House. 13904 Darnestown Road. This property is a 1.5-story rectangular brick Cape Cod stye house built in 1948. The 1987 Darnestown
Historic District Implementation Plan described the property as a "non-contributing structure.” This property is a ubiquitous mid-twentieth century house type
that lacks individual distinction and associational significance.

21. Hays/Bentz House (MIHP No. M: 24-40). Separate DoE form completed.

22. Roberts House, 14200 Seneca Road. This property is a 2.5-story frame vernacular house constructed in the 1870s. The rectangular, front-gabled building
has a pedimented portico front (west) entry supported by Tuscan columns. The house measures two bays by two bays. There is a one-story side (north) shed roof
addition and a second one-story shed roof addition in the rear (east). The house has 1/1 DHS metal windows and there is a louvered attic vent in the front (west)
gable. The house is clad by metal siding and the roof is clad by composition shingles. Although the 1987 Darnestown Historic District Implemertation Plan

described the property as a "most contributing structure,” this property lacks associative significance and does not retain its integrity of materials, construction, or
design.

23. "Red Brick House," 14119 Seneca Road. This 1.5-story brick building was constructed in 1949, According to the 1987 Darnestown Historic District
Implementation Plan, the house "was built about 1949 and belonged to Buddy Davis who owned the service station next to it. It is a non-confributing resource.”
This midtwentieth century property lacks individual distinction and does not appear to have any associative significance.

24. "White Frame House,"” 14115 Seneca Road. This 1.5-story frame house was built in 1949. It was described in the 1987 Darnestown Historic District
Implementation Plan as a "non-contributing resource.” This mid-twentieth century property lacks individual distinction and does not appear to have any
associative significance,

25."F.8. Campbell Building,” 14111 Seneca Road. Described in the 1987 Darnestown Historic District Implementation Plan as the "W.C. and A N. Miller Real
Estate" building, this property is a one-story brick commercial building constructed in the 1950s. This mid-twentieth century property lacks individual
distinction and does not appear to have any associative significance.

PN 26. Adrian's Market, 14125 Seneca Road. This property is a one-story concrete block commercial building originally constructed as an automobile service
/ station. Currently used as a convenience store, the property lacks individual distinction and does not appear Yo have any associative significance,

Prepared by: _David S. Rotenstein Date Prepared: 2/21/2003




Map Key:

10. Kelley House (MIHP No. M:24-38), 14151 Darmestown Road.
11. Zimmerman House (MIHP No. M:24-39), 14200 Seneca Road.
12. Darnestown Presbyterian Church (MIHP No. M:24-19/1).

13. Purdum House, 14120 Darnestown Road.

14. Jett House, 14147 Darnestown Road.

15. Baker House, 14143 (14139) Damestown Road.

16. Offutt House, 14010 Darnestown Road.

17. Howard/Galley House, 13920 Darnestown Road.

18. Green House, 13912 Darnestown Road.

19. Pollen House, 13908 Darnestown Road.

20. Beall/Ives House. 13904 Darnestown Road.

21. Hays/Bentz House (MIHP No. M: 24-40).

22. Roberts House, 14200 Seneca Road.

23. “Red Brick House,” 14119 Seneca Road.

24. “White Frame House,” 14115 Seneca Road.

25. “F.S. Campbell Building,” 14111 Seneca Road.

26. Adrian's Market, 14125 Seneca Road.

Former Darnestown Historic District
MIHP No. M: 24-19
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DARNESTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

Description:

The Darnestown Historic District is rural and is located in =2
small farming town in western Montgomery County. It includes rough-
ly thirty structures of varying ages concentrated along the town's
main throughfare, the Darnestown Road (Rt. 28) and continuing down
Seneca Road (Rt. 112). The town today is largely residential al-
though during its earlier, more prosperous years, from the mid 1800's
through the turn of the century, it had a fair amount of commercial
enterprise. There 1s presently no real business district though
most of the commercially used structures are centralized near the
intersection of Rt. 28 and Rt. 112. Unfortunately, & nunber of these
commercially used structures are mcdern buildings including a as
station, drive-thru bank and a veterinary clinic, none of which are
of historical or architectual significance but appear only as intru-
sions in the landscape of the historic district. Although Darnes-
town has undergone changes in the past 100 years, it does still main-
taln the feel of a rurasl village with its tree lined streets snd limit-
ed traffic flow.

The structures found in the Darnestown Historic District are sl-
post exclusively of frame construction (with some log and some rock-
faced block). VDlost of the earlier structures still standing date from
the late nineteenth tc the early twentieth centuries although there
are some mid nineteenth century examples remaining. These structures
are inter-dispersed with Bungalows and other structures from the 1920*'s
and 1930's, as well as more recent buildings. This unfortunately
breaks up the flow cof the older structures making for a2 less cohesive
historic district.

As mentioned, most of the structures within the Darnestown Fis-
toric District date from the late nineteenth century through to the
present. Only perhaps a half dozen or so of the buildings which ap=-
pear on the 1879 map of the county and even fewer from the 1865 map
are still standing. The structures in the present district reflect
over 100 years of change and development in Darnestown beginning in
the mid nineteenth century through to the present. The structures
in the Darnestown Historic District can be divided into four groups:
early 1800's-1870's, 1880's-1910, 19206-1930's, and lastly, modern.

The first group of structures in the district to be discussed
are those dating from the early part of the nineteenth century to
the 1870's. There are approximately a half dozen of these in the
district. They include three buildings that are especially impor-
tant to the history of Darnestown because they provided much needed
services and were therefore focal points of activity in the Darnes-
town community. They are the Darnestown Presbyterian Church, the
old Griffith's Store (#14011) snd Hoskinson's ¥Hotel and UPrivate
Entertainment™




M 2419

The Darnestown Presbyterian Church was built as a rursl vernacu-
lar frame building. The cornerstone for the original section of the
church was laild in 1856. Due to lack of funds, the church was built
very simplistically, without the present bell tower or stained-glass.
In 1897 the church parlor and bell tower were added to the front., )
These changes gilve the present structure its somewhat Greek Revival
appearence. The new parlor included the first stained-glass window.
After that, one by one the original double hung wooden sash windows
were replaced with stained-glass the last one installed in 1905,
Between 1951 and 1953 the church building was expanded and renova-
tions were made to the old portion (mostly to the interior)

Before the bullding of the church the congregation met at the
Pleasant Hills Church (located on Pleasant Hills Farm). This church
was a mixture of denominations, being the only church in town. The
presbyterians, desirious of their own church formed = separate con-
gregation in 1855, John Duflief contributed the original three acre
lot and construction began.3 The church was generously supported by
grants from Andrew Small in 1865 and 1867. The church has been well
mainteined and must look very much as 1t did after the front addi-
tions were made in 1897,

The old Griffith's Store, #14011 Darnestown Road is a one and a
half story, three bay by one bay frame and log house with-.a gable roof
with two dormer windows. A portico covers covers the centrally lo~
cated entrance. The house has one over one light windows with the
exception of the dormers which are six over six lights. A large ex-
terior chimney is located on the west side. 1In the rear, a single
story shed addition slopes off the back of the main block. The house
has changed in appearence from its earlier days when a Victorisn
style porch covered the front and asbestos shingle did not cover the
original weatherbosard siding. It now resenbles the Cape Cod house.
However, the large chidnhey block and the thickness of its log walls
glve away its true age.

Samuel Fisher used the house as = store snd residence beginning
ebout 1863 but the building may easily pre-date his cwnership (it
may have been bullt in the early 1850's by Leonard Chandler of Alex~-
ander peter). In June of 1868, Fisher sold the store to Ulysses
and James S. Windsor who also used it as 2 store snd residence.

lrohn 7. Wells, YA History of the Darnestown Presbyterisn
Church," Compiled for Centinnel Celebration, Sept. 24, 1955,

2ugnrly History of Darnestown," Darnestown file, Yontgorery
Count% Eistorical Society.

Ibid.

aDeedEBP 5/270, lontgomery County Land Records. This deed makes
reference to the transfer of ownership of the property to both Peter
and Chandler but states that no deed was recorded st the time of treans-
fer and gives no date. This adds to the difficulty in establishing
a date cof construction for this property.

S5peed ERP 5/272, ilontgomery County Lend Records.
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Ulysses hall purchased the store with the intention of setting his son,
Jultan, up in business.l Windsor later left to open his own store
but the Griffith family held on to this building until 1917 when it
was sold to Ernest Ricketts.2

In 1929, the property was purchased by George and Helen Esworthy.3
Helen died in 1978 followed by George in 1979 at which time the pro-
perty was assesed. It was described as an old log and frame dwelling.
on the first floor was listed a living room with fireplace, dining
room, "antiquated" kitchen, den, two bedrooms, bath and an enclosed
porch on the rear. Upstairs was listed two bedrooms, one with a fire-
place.“ The Esworthy family sold the house in 1981 to the present
owner, Floyd C. Zaton.

Next door, #14015, is also a small one and a half story dwelling.
This one is four bays by one bay with two front entrances and a single
story rear shed addition. It has a gable roof covered with raised
seam metal. A small hip roof porch covers the two front entrances.
the house has one over one light windows. A small brick interior
chimney is located at the west side.

This building may also be quite old. It appears on the 1865 and
1879 maps as the residence of Ann Wells. Ann purchased the property,
forty seven and one half square perches, for %325 from Louiss Beall in
1862.6 Louisa had recently received the property in a deed of par-
tition following the death of her mother, Elizabeth Darne, which
stated, "... houses and lots in Darnestown owned by saild Elizabeth
Darne at the time of her death..."’ D2Rased on the proce that Ann Wells
paid8£or less than one acre, this lot may well have included a house
in 1861.

Ann died and the property was sold in 1885 to Alfred Violet.8
Alfred defaulted on his mortgage in 1894 and the property was sold.
It was then described ds a house and lot situated in Darnestown on
the public road running through sald town and would make a '"very de-
sirable home for a man of limited means.®’ The house went through a
sucession of owners until 1959 when it wss purchosed by the present
owners, Clinton and helen Carter.

liext of the older bulldings, located across from the intersec-
tion of Rt. 28 and Rt. 112 is a large frame and probably log struc-
ture built in sections. The date for the earliest vart was previous-
ly estimated as 1853 with additions made beginning in the 1870's.ll
The size and style of this building does sugegest an Inn of some type.
It is similar and style and can be compared to the llyatt House in
Hyattstown, Md. The building appears on the 1879 map as Filliard
Hoskinson's Private Entertainment. Though it did serve as =n Innl

lyane c. Sween, "Darnestown As It /as,!" The lontgomery County Story
February 1982, vol. 25, lio. 1.

Zpeed 262/76, liontgomery Conuty Lend Records.

3peed 478/332," "

Estate 68 12 79, liontgomery County Register of Wills.

Speed 5704/642, [ontgomery County Lsnd Hecords.
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what exacgiy is meant by "Private Entertainment" is not known, -
The building 1s now being usedas a private residence and a wood-

working and cabinetry shop. (For more information on this site see
Julla Daniel's, Darnestown: Communtiy At A Crossroads).

Next door to Hoskinson's Inn is a circa. 1870 Colenial atyle
structure, #1411l Darnestown Road. It is two stories high and two
bays wide with a large two story rear addition. The front entrance
is covered with a portico. Interior brick chimneys are located st
the east gable end of the main block and the gable end of the rear
wing.

The house wasg probably built by William Mullican who received the
property in 1867.2 The Mullican family sold the house in 1901 to
Lillie Green for 5500.3 ©Lillie resided in the house until 1911. In
1916, the house was purchased by James S. Windsor and remained in the
family until 1956.% The house is now the property of Arden Raker
and Carl Cuphauer as tenants in comnon.

Very similar in design to the Mullican house is #14210 Senecs
Road. The major difference being that this house has a gable roof
with the gable end facing front and the house is one large rectan-
gular block, with no rear wing. Also, this house has seen more
changes then the kKullican house, making the Fullican house a much
better example of this style house.

The house was probably built in the early 1870's by John Dufief
to provide a home and support for Nrs. Jane A. Peter. The house was
lost in & foreclousure in January of 1896 and sold on = 2 3/4 scre
lot to Ella West for 3525.6 Ella lived in the house until her death
in 1936 at which tinme the house was sold by the executors of her will
to Charles and Beulah Roberts, the present owners.?

bDeed JGH 8/599, liontgomery County Lsnd Records.
7Deed of Partition, JGH 8/621, Montgomery County Land Records.
8peed EBP 35/284, i "
9sentinel, lMay 18, 1894, p. 2,
10%eed 2658/551, ontgomery County Land Records
Julia Daniels, YDarnestown: Community AT A Crossrosads,® p.16-18,
121880 census lists unrelated persons living here, reference is
also made to Hoskinson's Hotel in property asuction made st this time.

1Hrs. Jane Sween stated that her grandmother came here sg = child
to buy gingerbread but was told that under no circumstasnces wes she
to go_into certain parts of the buillding.
2Deed EZP L/L69, Montgomery County Land Records.
Deed TD 19/209, *© "
Deed 302/352, " B
Speed Lu65/635, L
6Equity #1374, JA 12/104, liontgomery County Judgement Records, and
Deed JA 53/28, Montgomery County Land Records.
7Deed 642/153, lontgomery County Land Records.
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Lastfy. on the other side of the Darnestown Road, 1is #13900,
the first house in the historic district. It is probably a2 late
1850's, vernacular frame dwelling. The house is two stories high
three bay by one bay with a gsble roof. A porch with decorative -
Jig=-sawn trim runs the length of the facade. There is s two story
addition to the rear. This house 1s very similar in architecture
to Hoskinson's Hotel (the main block), specifically in its propor-
tions and in their window placements. Some changes have been made
to this house such as new windows and the removal of the chimney block
which has the effect of updating its appesrence some what.

The house was built by EdwarlEays (who appears on the 1865 map)
It was bullt on approximately 26 scres of land which Edward's wife,
Sarah obtained after the death of her husband, William West. It was
bullt as a two story frame dwelling of seven rooms. The vroperty in-
cluded a barn and other necessary outbuildings as well as apple and
peach orchards and a 3 acre grove of chestnut trees.

After Edward's death the house was sold to Zebedee Beall in
October of 1883 for 53,000.2 The house remained in the Beall family
for many years until it was sold by Arthur and Josephine Beall in
1953. In 1979 the house was purchased by the present owners, Terrel
snd Rebecca Thornton.3

The Darnestown Historic District is largely comprised of the se-
cond group of structures, those dating from approximately 1880 to
1910. They are as follows.

First is #13912 Darnestown Road. It is a long, narrow two story
two bay wide dwelling... It has a gable roof covered with raised-sesm
metal. The house has six over six light windows framed with plain
wide boards. The original frame exterior is now covered with asbes-
tos shingles but otherwise remains relztively unchanged.

The house was probably bullt by Jemes S. Windsor sbout 1895.“
It was sold on a half acre lot to Thomss Jones for 5475 in 19025
Thomas dled in 1935 leaving the house to his two daughters, Nancy
U. Smith and Dalsy iae Jones.® hen Iancy diled in 1959 the property
was assesed. It was then described as = two story frame dwelling
containing four rooms, and resting on & half acre lot. The house then
had electricity but no running water except "th=at which is obtained
from neighboring wells." It was stated theat the house was very old
and in need of both repairs and paint. It was being rented to RBertha
Mills.? Daisy laze sold tge house in 1959 to the present owners,
Arthur and Clsudia Green.

lEquity #489, ERP 15/162, Iontgomery County Judgement Records.
2Deed EBP 29/389, lontgomery County Lsnd Records.
JDeed 5411/601, L
UDate based on Tax records, 1886-1910 =nd the price p=id.
SDeed TD 2/58, Fontgomery County Land Records.
611l GeD 11/88, Montgomery County Register of Wills.
’case #11595, i I
8peed 2675/254, lontgomery County Land Records.
-5= ,
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#13920 Darnestown Road 1s a vernaculsr victorian two story,
three bay by two bay frame house. It has a gable roof with = center
gable. The windows are two over two light with 2 small semi-circuler
window in the front gsble. A porch, supported by plain square posts,
runs the length of the facade. The originsl frame exterior is now
covered with asphalt shingles made to look like red brick. The roof
of the house has a center brick chimney. To the reasr is = two story
wing. .

The house was bullt about 1895 by George Green.l It wss sold in
1900 to Francis Getzendanner.?2 the rear wing was probably added about
1929.3 In 1932 the house was purchased by Laura . HOWard.h She
died in 1957 at which point the porperty was assesed. It was des-
cribed as 1.92 acres improved by a two story frame, imitation brick
siding, house of eight rooms and a pantry, with a front porch. The
house was then ssid to be more than 60 years old end had no rodern
improvements except electricity. It also listed = small cellar used
to store fruit and vegetables, snd a frame garage.5 The house is now
the property of William Karjals and Keren Gsally.

#14001 Darnestown Rosd 1is 2 rural vernacular two story, three
bay by two bay frame house with a gable roof with 2 center gable snd
8 rear wing. The house 1s 1it by two over two light windows. There
1s an Interlor brick chimney at both geble ends. & porch runs the
length of the facade. The exterior of the house is covered with
Stucco, somewhat upd=ting its late nineteenth century sppesrence
(stucco became popular as a means by which an old house could be
modernlzed so that 1ts style would more closely match the technology
of the early to mid twentieth century).

The house was built about 1890 by John T. B885.7 Best purchased
the 51 acres on which the house was built in 1885. He owned the pro-
perty until April of 1916 when he sold it to Zrnest P. Ricketts.9

It was the Athey farm from 1942 until 1965. Later it was purchased

by the present owners, Henry and Holly Pampilloni=z, in ¥ay of 1976.,10

The next house, 14 Darnestown Rosd is one of the more in-
teresting, elaborately built houses in the district. It is = large

lCase #10686, lontgomery County Register of Wills (gives Approx. age)
2peed TD 16/71, “ontgomery County Lsnd Records.
3The lontgomery County Commissioners Tax Assesments books for the
year &929.
Deed 540/157, lrontgomery County “~nd Records.
5Case #10686, Montgomery County Rerister of Wills.
bpeed 4969/681, lontgomery County Land Records.
The date glven is based on the dnte that improvements sre listed
S1h7} thg Montgomery County Commissioners Tnx Assesments Books, 1886-19n9
Deed EBP 35/311, Montgomery County Lend Records »nd Equity 4582,
ontgomery County Judgment FRecords.
YDeed 254/L76, rontgomery County Land Records.
10peed 4790/15, L
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two story *frame, five bay by two bay house. It resembles the "four
square'"house of the early twentieth century with its combination hip
and geble roof with a single hip roof dormer. A decorative oval win-
dow is located in the center of the second story fecade. The house
has two large center brick chimneys. A porch, supported by large,
round columns, extends across the facade and around the east side.
This house 1s different from the other houses-in the district in its
proportions and styling and because of its period of construction it
serves as a transition structure between the late nineteenth century
buildings and the later Bungalow stlyes of the 1920's and 1930's
found in the district. The exterior is now covered with stucco.

The house was buillt by James Cffutt in 1508.1 Tt wes sold it wes sold
about 1916 after which time it passed through = succession of owners.

Lincoln National Bank purchased the house in 1979.2 The house is now

vacant and in need of attention.

»

Cn the other side of Seneca road is #14120, s rursl vernacular
two story, two bay by one bay frame dwelling with weatherboard sid-
ing and a gable roof covered with raised-seam met=l. A porch, sup-
ported by large round columns, runs the length of the fscade. The
house has six over six light windows. There are three rooms on the
first floor and two bedrooms on the second. A fairly new Single story
addition is located to the west side of the house.

The house was built by James T. Purdum =2bout 1888, James re-
celved the one acre, one rod and twenty-four perches on which his
house was built in September of 1887 fror James VW.H. Purdum who ovmn-
ed the large farm adjscent.3 The house remained in the farily until
1953 when James dsughter, Fary, sold it. In June of 1978 the hguse
was purchased by the present owners, Robert and Carmen Fuebrer.

The house next door to the Purdum house, now in ruins, is s two
stopy frame house with o geble roof with » center goble fec=de. A
Porch covers the first story facade. The house was built in 1892
by Philip Reid.>5 Unfortunately the house has been vacent for = num-
ber of years and has badly deteriorated.

Very similar but somewhast older then the Reid house and slso de-
teriorating, though not as badly, is # Seneca Road. It is =
rurasl vernacular two story, three bay by one bay frame house with =
gable roof with a center gable. A porch, supported by turned posts,
runs the length of the facade. There is 2 two story resr wing =2nd =
single story wing to the south side. TI'he house, still late nineteenth
century in appearence, is in need of rep=ir.

Lsentinel, Novenber 13, 16u8.

2Deed 5274/1hl, iiontgomery County L-nd lecords.
JDeed JA /48, v 1
Ypeed 5159/238, "
Ssentinel, larch 11, 1892.
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The Ifouse was probably bullt about 1873 by Henry lehouse on
one acre and nine square perches of land which his wife, Anns, pur-
chased from Samuel Boswell in 1872 for $158.06.1 They sold the house
in 1894 to James Windsor who in turn sold it in 1920 to Effie Waters.
It wag probably Effie who had the rear wing built between 1920 and
1923.2 Effie sold the house in 1926 after which time it passed through
a successlon of owners. It is now owned by the Lincoln lNationsl Bank.

The Darnestown Historic District has a number of Bungalow style
houses. The Bungalow underwent tremendous popularity between 1895
and 1930, becoming a national favorite snd s model for thr middle—
class american home. Builders plans could be purchased for = few

~dollars and the house itself was inexpensivé to build. The Bungalow

house 1s typilfied by one and a half stories with wide over hanging
gables forming a porch on the front supported by heavy battered piers,
decorative rafter ends and large chimney blocks. They were ususally
small in scale. Although the Bungalow style wasg not built much after
the 1920's, its general form was incorporated into homes of the later
decades. This too is seen in the Darnestown Historic District. Bun-
galows appear at #13908 and 14010 a2t the eastern end of Darnestown
Road and at the western end along the north side, the truest example
of which 1is #14139. °The most noteworthy Bungalow in the district is
located at #14200 Seneca Road.

#14200 Seneca Road is s one and a hslf story, three bay wide
frame Bungelow style house. It has & gsble roof with a single, large
center gable dormer. The eves are all bracketed. The roof extends
out to cover a porch supported at either end by decoratively carved,
double columns. The entrsnce is located in the center with s large
double window to esch side.

The house was probably built in the mid 1920's by James snd Ethel
White.J The White's house wag built on 2 7/8 scres vhich they pur-
chased from Alice Nourse in July of 1920.% It wes purchased by the

M [
present owners, the Zimmermens, in December of 1956,7

#14139 Darnestown Road is o one and a half story, three bay by
three bay frame Bungslow style house. The roof overhangs toc cover
the porch which is supported by tapering columns resting on pedestals.
There is a single dormer window on the roof. The eves sre 51l brsc-
keted. There is a brick chimney on the easst side. The house is freme
with shingled gable ends.

lpeea ERP 10/53, iontgomery County Land Records.

Emontgomery County Commissioners Tex Assesment Pooks, 1898-1923,
3;: £t 1923_1950.
4Deed 298/111, rontgomery County Land Records.
SpDeed 2296/6, v L

~8-




M 24-19

Anotier interesting exarple of 1920's-1930's period srchitecture
in the Darnestown Historic District i1s the auto body shop on Rt.28.
This 1s a good example of simple 1920's-1930's commercial architec-
ture. It 1s constructed of rock-face concrete block, a building ma-
terial brought on by industrisl technology and the '"machine s2esthetic”
of thls period. The garage has a stepped roof line and = central en-
try way with large display windows, with plain concrete lentils, to
each side. -

It_was constructed by George "Ace' Esworthy as s custom built
garage.l It included a large open spece, 2 smell office »nd s half
bath. It was used as a combinsation geroge and Sinclair gss station
end later, as a lrwn mower repailr shop.2 It is presently being used
as an suto body shobp.

fce began his auto repair business in 1926 in = garsge on this
site. Then in 1933, with the help of his wife, Helen, and = friend,
Joe Tarrey, George began construction of the %crage. They madée the
concrete blocks themselves right on the site.

In addition to this structure, there =are two other smnller rock-feced
block outbulildings which sit to the east of the gorsge. (Remnants of
the Derne family, the founding fomlily of the town, cemetary is ssid

to be located behind the gsr=ge , in the genersl ~re=a of the rcck-foced
buildings.

The fourth and lsst group of structures found ir the Dernestown
Historic District are modern bulldings not yet of historicsl signifi-
cznce and therefore, not contributing to the historic district. A
number of these individusl sites sare found scattered through out the
district.

Slgnificance:

Darnestown 1s = rurel farming town which developed 2long the road
from Rockville to Poolesville (Rt. 28) during the e~rly nineteenth
century. The town provided a sm2ll trede center to serve the needs
of its agriculturslly based economy. [he services provided included
a post office, stores, tavern, blscksmith and the like. With no in-
dustry aside from farming, Dernestown uns = sm=1ll cross-rosds compunity
on the road hesding west out of l‘ontgorery County.

1Montgomery County Commissioners T+x Assesment Books, 1923-1945,
and, Cermen Huebner, "Darnestown In The Past," Little Acorn, (ctober
1982.

gEstate #68 12 76, ilontgomery County Hegister of Wills.
JCarmen Huebner.
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The Dmrnestown Historic District is significant for its mid-
nineteenth to early twentleth century buildings, =11 vernaculer in
style, which reflect the town's simple agriculturslly based existence.
Ihe retention of scme of its early structures with the addition of
(or replacement with) many newer ones over the yezrs is seen in the
present srchitectual make-up of the town which spuans over 1C0 ye=rs
of growth. .

History & Support:

The town's esrly development stems from the Dsrne and Besll fami-
lies who first owned =nd later sold off the lots which comprised the
town. The Darnestown sres wss originally séttled ~round 1749 by Nini=zn
Besll. His oldest daughter, Ruth, married Charles Gessaway who after-
wards purchesed considersble scresge from his father-in-lew between
1777 and 1795. These purchases included the "Nt. Plessent" trmct on
which Dernestown would later be located. This property wes then in-
herited by Ruth snd Chsarles daughteri Elizabeth, the wife of illiem
Derne after whom the town was named.t A1l of the lots in Dernestown
can be traced back to Willism Darne or his wife, Elizebeth, and loter
to their two daughters, Cecilis Besall =nd Loulss Be=21l, who inherited
the property after their mother's desth in 1861.%

Already by the early part of the nineteenth century Darnestown
had abusy trade center with a store and post office, tavern, black-
smith and wheelwright. The town was linked for trade to Georgetown
by the C&U Canal. The canal provided the mesans by which farm pro-
duce could be transported out of Dernestown for gale and farm supplies
could be brought in. The town suffered s loss in pepulation by 1840,
as did most of Montgomery County, due to soil depletion. However,
with the development of new methods of fertilization this would later
change. ‘ ”

Darnestown grew in prosperity and importance during the Civil
War at which time it served as a union outpost and headquarters for
numerous army reglments. This greatly increased the trade and goings-
on in the town. As one army man described it in 1861,

"Darnestown itself is a little villege on the rosd from
Washington to Poolesville... Most of its homes are of the
log and mud style. It boasts no hotel, though sorme hos-
pitable people would afford entertainment for man and
beast. It has three country stores where hardware, dry
goods, groceries, boots and shoes, quack medicines and
whickey are sold... there is a blacksmith shop but no
shoemakers. 4 post office is one of the stores and: be-
fore our advent a stage couch passed through one day and
down through the next. A few houses of more then visusl

1y1llian Darne wes the lergest lendholder in the ares 2t the time
that the first post office was open, which 1is why the town is so named.
2Deed of Partition JGH8/621, liontgomery County Land Records.

10
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pretention would hardly psss muster in a lew England Vil-
lage, and the poorer ones are sadly dilspidated." 1

However, according to this man's accounts, Darnestown did pick-up some-
what as Unlon army divislons such a2s his own moved in. Telegraph lines
were put_up, the stage couch rsn more often and tresde in gener~l, in-
creased.

The post Civlil War years up until =bout the turn of the century
were Darnestown's most prosperous yesrs. The sres, no longer thresten-
ed with soil depletion, found a stable money producing crop in Whest.
Trade end population grew during this time. This would account for
the fact that 2 number of the 0ld structures in the town were built
during this period.

Between 1890 and 1910 the pattern of growth in Montgomery County
wes changling greatly due to the expansion of suburben sress sround
Weshington, D.C. Farming areas were losing populestion to the grow-
ing suburbs. Dernestown wes among the sress to suffer decresses in
population during this time.3 It must heve been following this period
that commercial growth declined. Construction during the 1620's and
1930's took the form mostly of Bungalow style dwellings. Beginning
for the moat part in the 1950's, many of the older structures were
torn down. Later brick and freme houses followed. =s well =s the
recent commercial properties such as the gns stotion, bsnk =nd veter-
lnery clinic in the center of town. Presently, sub-divisions =re
springing up elong the outskirts of town.

Conclusion:

Whlle some of theolder structures which contribute to the town's
history remailn such as Griffith's Store =nd Foskinson's Tevern, many
have 2l1lso been lost (like J.S. Windsor's Store and Post Cffice »nd Dr.
Beall's House). On the other hend, meny of the present structures,
especlally the lster nineteenth snd e=rly twentieth century ones, do
represent and are significent to the town's growth. 1In its favor,
Darnestown hss not yet been nltered by gross commerci=lism. It in-
stead reflects the growth of a spmall ferming town from its nesr be-
ginnings to the present =and 1s interesting for this resson. However,
the mlxing of the old with the new creates s lesck of cohesion in the
town's architecture which may meke it difficult to Justify the desig-
nation of an historic district. Inste=d, it may be sdvisable to list
the structures which are historicslly =nd/or archltectu=lly signifi-
cent as individual historic sites.

1”A Description of Darnestown During the Civil Yer," lJesr Freder-
Nclsy, %d" December 19, 1861. (Files on Darnestown, :..C. Hist. B o) o

Ibid.

3Richard lLeclaster & Rey lilebert, A Grateful Rememberence, !ont.
Co. Gevernment & Historicsl Soclety, 1¢76, p.247.

Mrs. Jane Sween.,
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| return to: . :ﬁaxylaﬁd Historical Trust
| . Bhaw House.
P ?_1 State Circle
napolis, Maryland 21401 ,
301) 269-2438 }
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MARYLAND. HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

- NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE
y )
" Darnestown
. AND/OR HISTORIC:

" Darnestown

Post Office

STREET AND NUMBER:
Darnestown Road {(Rte.

28) and Seneca Road (Rte,

112)

CiITY OR TOWN:

Darnestown ’
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Maryland
{13‘ CLASSIFICATION R e e RN
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
(7]
(Chock One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
=z
: R, District ] Building 0 Public Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
= 3 site [3 Structure Privote 3 in Process [3 Unoccupied {3 Restricted
- [0 Object 3 Beth [ Being Considered {1 Preservotion werk & Unresricted
- : in progress 0O No
2% PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
O Agricuiturol {3 Government 3 Pork 3 Tronsportotion [0 Comments
oz Commerciol 3 industriol B Privote Residence ] Other (Specity)
e [ EBducotional O Military [ Religious
. ] Entertainment 0 Museum {1 Scientific
= 4. OWMER OF PROPERTY L
— OWNER'S NAME:
Various private owners
i STREET AND NUMBER:
3
s  [CiTY OR Town: STATE:

" |5 LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

- COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Montgomery County Courthouse

o’

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland
Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #):

REP&ESENY&T%O& N EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE OF SURVEY:

None

DATE OF SURVEY:

{7] Federo! O State O County [ Locol
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
el
~ STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

PE - 709
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[7. BESERIPTION -

. {Check On.e)
] L {71 Excellent: D}_‘c,Gno_d {3 Fair {7). Deteriorated ] Ruins {7] -Unexposed
CONDITION - e L - T
(Check Onie) {Check One)
R Altered {0 Uncltered . ] Moved {53 Origina! Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Darnestown lies on either side of the Rockville-Dickerson
Road, with lots fronting on that road.
The Dr. Beall house is a two story, Federal-style, frame

building with a three bay facade. The entrance is in the

east bay. The house was altered in the late nineteenth
century, with a center gable, bracketed cornice, and 2/2
double hung sash windows dating from that period.

Another Federal house is two stories with internal chimneys

338

on the west end. The doorway is in the east bay. The cor-
nice has small brackets, .Across the front, a porch with
bracketed posts has been added.

Near the intersection of the two roads, several smaller frame
buildings survive., One may be Mrs, Bealls Tavern. Two are
story and a half and another is two stories. The two story

house is built in two parts, each three bays with the

SNOITLODONAH LS NI

chimney between; it may have been built for combined com-
mercial and residential use.

The Presbyterian Church is frame and built on a T-plan. The
east arm of the T is a twoer open at the top with a pyramid
roof. The doorway is in the base of the tower. The facade
has a central gable and three part window. The stem of the
T is the nave, divided into bays by pilasters; each bay has

a square headed window.




SEE INST ?UCT|0NS

- SIGNIFICANCY

PERIOD. (Check One or More as Appropriate)
3 Pre-Columbion . [ 16th Century
1 15th Century [ 17th Century

[T 18th Century
B4 19th Century

B, 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATEIS) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or Mare as Appropr_inte)

Abar iginal [0 Education
[ Prehisteric [ Engineering
[ Histaric [ industry

] Agriculture
{1 Architecture
] An

[} Commerce

[Tl Invention

] Lendscaope
Architecture

1 Literoture '

1 Mititary

"0 Music

1 Communications

] Censervotion

] Palitical

] Religion/Phi.
losaphy

[ Science

{3 Sculpture

1 Seciol/Human-
itarion

] Theater

] Tronsportation

[ Urbon Planning
[ Other (Specify)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PSS 700
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"MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 70~

[16. GEQGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUOE AND LONGITUOE COOROINATES

OEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE FROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CDORDINATES -

POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE 7 U T LONGITUDE S OLATITUDE C 7 ] T LoNGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes  Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° ’ " o . » » [ [ETEEEP IR & g » -
NE -] ’ » -] s »
SE o » " L PP » soeres '\‘
SW -2 »’ » -] s »

AFPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROFPERTY:

+
1

?
.

Acreage Justification:

1. FORM PREPARED BY '

NAME ANO TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Sr. Park Historian -

ORGANIZATION

‘M NCPPC

DATE

5 March 75

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avehue .

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Silver Spring

Maryland

—“State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [7] State [] Local (7]

Signature

335
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

See correspondence dated

May 31,

"G
|

| M:u%q

1985

ACTION TAKEN

PRELIMINARY DRAFT AMENDMENT TO

THE MASTER PLAN FOR
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
WESTERN AND UPPER MONTGOMERY
COUNTY RESOURCES

THURSDAY, JUNE 27, 1985
. at
10.00 A.M.
in the
Montgomery Regional Office Auditorium
8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland

to take testimony on whether or not the follow-
ing historic resources presently listed in the
Locational Atlas and Index of Historic Sites in

Montgomery County should be included in the

Master Plan for Historic Preservation:

1.

2..

5.

SITE ATLAS #
Oliver Watkins/Wells Farm 13/3
Ridge Road

Cedar Grove, MD

Ned Watkins/Ovid Wells Farm  13/7
12001 Skylark Road
Cedar Grove, MD

High View/Burdette Hotel
21010 Clarksburg Road
Boyds, MD :

Mount Nebo
Mount Nebo Road
Poolesville, MD

Poplar Grove Baptist Church
Jones Lane
Damestown, MD

Darmestown Presbyterian
Church & Cemetery

13800 Darmestown Road

Gaithersburg, MD

13/20

17/46

24/16

24/19-1

7. Darnestown Historic District

Seneca & Darnestown Roads
Darnestown, MD

COMIMIESION
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY,

Blair ostate, * Silver Spring,” is included in this
survey.

St. Joseph’s Park lies on the east side of Rock
Creck, amnd cmbraces Knawles' Statiou, lForest Glen
Statton, awd Linden Station meluding the beatiful
faems of AHved Ray, Willn A, Batehelor, andd Car-
roll’s or St. Joln's chapel.  The Brookville and
Washington turnpike passes throngly it, from Angus-
tus Buredorf’s farm nearly to Grace Protestant Hyis
capal chureh,

Bt. doseph’s Park comprises s tn act of lnnd granted
May 20, 1689, to Willinm Joseph, containing fonr

thousand two hundred and twenty cres.
"The school trustees and teachers for 1881 and 1882

are as follows :

Lrastees.—-No, 1, Aquita Windhaw, (.‘cplms Hurley, Muanrieo
Welter; Na. 2,4, C. Willsan, J. B, Chitds, Thas, Cissel; No. 3,
Wi, B, Shaw, Joseph Hopkins dalne M, Charky Nao 1, Junes
Bonitunl, W. I. tagenby, Perry Luthwan; No. 5, Richnud
Waters, L. 11 Duvall, W. HL Spencer; No. 6, W. P. Miller, D,
Thomns, Wi T. Bond; No. 7, Frauk Muthem, J. G. Coshelt,
Jaekson Castiott; No. 8, O, 1% 11, Clark, ‘Fhos, nedesty, Cotinn.
tas Joy; No. 9, Benj. Faweett, —— Kator, J. Muilow Na. 10,
11, Linkins, W. B. Welter, Litward Rubbilt; No. t1, W. IL
Manneke, P. 1. Flournoy, R. Il Perry.

Tews hern.—No. 1, Mary O, Havdy, Whealon 1'% 0 N o8 525
14, 5. C. Weaver, 8ligo 1% 0.5 No. i, Cyras Gendy, Baent Mills
I O.; No. 4, (. N, \\.ll!uhl. Calesvitle I 0O; Noo b, 1mak
Milter, Hpencervitte P, 5 Na. 6, AL Porter, Sandy Spring
I 0., No. 7, Wmn, (.rulv, Sandy Speing P00 Nacos 1o,
Clark, Ritver Spring P05 Noo 9, 11 8. lh.nnohls, Fairland
. 0,; Na. 10, Merey A, Griflin, Norbeek P. 0.5 No. t1, AR
Wingnte, Bethesdn .0,

There are three colored schools,
The magistrates are John T. Baker, Causin Con-
dict, James C. Haviland, Samuet R. Carr.

DARNESTOWN DISTRICE, No. 6.
This district was created el 14, 1878, and was
formed from portions of Meudley and Rockville Dix-
tricts.  ts metes and bounds are as follows: i

 Beginning ut the crossing of Little Sencea Creck hy tho
county roud teading from Guithersbnvg to Buruesville, and
running down il with said Little Sencea Creck until it cinp-
fies into Great Seneen Creck s thenee down and with said Great
Seneen Creck mntit it emptics inlo the Polomac River: Thenee
Jdown and with said Potomace River to the mouth of Wults®
Branch: thence np and with said Watts® Branch to the wmouth
of Piney Branch: thence up and with said iney Branch wniil
1he suwe is crossed by the publie raad near the vesidence of

Mrs. Upton West; thence down and willy said puhtic road in |

the dircetion of Darnestown, until the siue interseets the raad
knewn ae tho Po el milt vond; then with and ap sidid rond,
ws il s leseribod an the pln recorded i Liker o0 T mnmbor
seven, totio six hundred nnd three, of the hind recands ol said
Mantgomery County, until the sune intersects the Gaithersburg
and Burnesvitle rowd, near Gaithersburg; then with said Gaith-
vrsburg and Barnesvitle road in the direction of Barnesvitle to
the place of beginning, to include Harris and Watkins Islnds
in the Potomac River.”

. ﬂ-

%‘*ﬁ" Ky "’%

wv._
"‘4,'.\"‘*}-"?' o y ‘WE, Bt
g A "*"‘”‘ﬁi

M 24-11

Aosr W e /562 161

Phis district is bounded on the uorth and nnrlh\\‘L‘Ht
Ly Medley District, west by the Potamae River and
Virginia, sonth by Great Falls and Rockville Districts,
and cast hy Clukesbirg and Gaithersborg Iistricts.
Littke and Grear Seneea Creeks separate it fram Med-
ley Disiviet, and Piney Brauel from Great Falls Dis-
trict.  The ather stremns ave Muddy Braneh, flowing
west into the Potomae, and Long Draught, northwest
into Great Semvea Creck,

The carliest settlers were Walter Jvany, James
Plaonnner, Jolm Chitten, Willimn Oflutt, the Dawsons,
Pumphreys, Joneses, Wests, Do Jicfs, Purdums,
Crosses, Vincents, Riees, Higginses, and Beutops.

Darnestown.—This town lies five iles from Ger-
mantown, and was named in honor of William Darne.
The oldest honse belones to the heirs of William
The first
store was kept by Jalm Candler, mud the first cavern

Darne, and is ocenpied by Fidward Green.

by Andrew Barneyeloc.  Dr. Fdwards was the first
resident physicim. — John Dond was the first black-
wmith, and the first wheelwright shop was carried on
by Sammet Lecke, with whom Richard Hopple, tig
successor, and the present wheelwright, learned his
trade.  John Candler was the first postmaster, and J.
S, Windsor is the present.  Dr. Fhonus Williams is
the resident. physician, and Dr. 1 B. Beall, dentist.
James S, Windsor and James K. Poole are the mer-
chouts.  Darnestown Granee, No. 33, is located here,
of which L. A. Darby is Master, and K. L. Txchiffely,
secretury.  Pleasant 11l Lodge, No. 97, 1. 0.0 F,

was instituled at Pleasant 11 where ity meetings

f . 0 ]
were held until after the war, when it was removed to

this town. Tu September, 1881,—no mectings having
been held here for several months,—the lodge was re-
moved to Dawsonville. :

The Preshyterian churely, a frame structure, was
built in 1855, The sncceesstul establishment of this
chnrell was chiefly the result of the futhiful labors of
its first and eflicient pastor, Rev. Matzger,  After his
death Rev. James 1tenderson beeame pastor, who was
snecceded by Rev. Charles Beach, and he by Rev.
Henry Brown, the present incnmbent.

Lu the rear of the elimreh is u wraveyard, in which

are interred

Mury B. Wartield, horn hvpt 18, 1520, died Dec. 27, 1880,

Wi, W, Warlictd, barn Sept. 17, 1858, died Nov, 8, 1874,

Mury A., wito of dunios Offatl, Loru Nov. o, 1819, died April
6, 1879,

lizabelh 13, wifo of Kiberl, Perry, born Dree. 3, 1820, died
Teb. 18, 1881

Bessio L., dunghter of C. 1L aud Celin K. Vincent, died Oect.
6, 1880, nguel 7 yonrs,

llizabeth Clagrett, died Dec. 7, 1872, uzed 79,

Susan L. Chorgetr, died Yob, 5, 1872, aged 58,

Funnie B. Huys, died June 1, 1863,
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FIGURE 1
DARNESTOWN

M Pre- 1890
] 1890- 1940
] 1940-19

Sept 1987
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(OReNesTEN HIST. DIST

LOCATION Rre. 28, RARNESTowY, MD.
FACADE )

PHOTO TAKEN 2/20f7 ¢
M. DeOUER-
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NAME DR. RzaLL deuse
LOCATION RTE. 2%, DARNESTOLON, MO,
FACADE MW

PHOTO TAKEN L/‘L(oh(
M. ODYsie-
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NAME oLd House.

LOCATION S$g0sef 20, DQ. <. 2.3, DARNESTIAM), WD
FACADE S
PHOTO TAKEN 25 4

M . ODYER
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FEia s [(Fod~1F

NAME

LOCATION €Tg, 112 (senzed RO NzhR OT€ 2R bﬂaﬂésrcmu
FACADE 3§

PHOTO TAKEN S/32 (>4

M. RedDYsR




